From: West1 [mailto:West1 @pins.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 12 September 2017 09:58

To: Brace, Carl; pps@procuroplanning.com; Planning Enquiries

Subject: FW: APP/W1850/W/17/3175742 - Land at The Green Kings Caple Herefordshire LPA reference
170036

Importance: High

Mr Brace/Mr Kendrick

I refer to the attached document submitted by the Council. Should you wish to
make any comments on the Neighbourhood Plan in light of the Referendum, please
do so by 19" September.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,

Heather Langridge



NEIGHBOURHOOD PLANNING
REFERENDUM

Relevant Council: Herefordshire

Neighbourhood Area: Kings Caple

Declaration of Result of Poll

I, the undersigned, being the [Deputy] Counting Officer at the Neighbourhood
Planning Referendum for the Kings Caple Referendum Area held on the 7th day of
September 2017, do hereby give notice that the number of votes recorded at the
said referendum is as follows:

Question
Do you want Herefordshire Council to use the neighbourhood plan for Kings Caple to
help it decide planning applications in the neighbourhood area?

Votes Recorded Percentage
Number cast in favour of a Yes \ S-CL Qé M C\
Number cast in favour of a No =k ' b 4
The number of ballot papers rejected is as follows: Number of

ballot papers

(a) want of official mark

(b) voting for more than one answer

(c) writing or mark by which the voter/proxy could be identified

(d) unmarked or void for uncertainty

Total Q)

The total number of votes recorded represented'BY R(l_.(,% of the registered
electors.

And | do hereby declare that the result of the Referendum for Kings Caple is as
follows:

More/ls®es than half of those voting have voted in favour of the Kings Caple

Neighbourhood Plan

Colette Maund, Deputy Counting Officer




